
         

 

 

UNIVERSITY PLACE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MANATEE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

JANUARY 22, 2024 
4:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
27499 Riverview Center Boulevard, #253 

Bonita Springs, FL 33134 

www.universityplacecdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

UNIVERSITY PLACE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Hampton Inn Suites – Sarasota/Lakewood Ranch 

8565 Cooper Creek Boulevard 
Sarasota, Florida 34201 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
January 22, 2024 

4:30 P.M. 
 

  
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………........Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Public Comments 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. November 27, 2023 Regular Board Meeting……………………………………………………Page 2 
2. December 13, 2023 Workshop Board Meeting……………………………………….................Page 6 
3. January 10, 2024 Workshop Board Meeting……….…………………………………………....Page 8 

G. Old Business 

1. Update on Gates and Securitas 

2. Status on Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line, Pump Replacement 

3. Update on Mainline Connectors 

4. Update on Meeting Street Turn Around…………………………………………………………Page 9 

5. Update on Cooper Creek Median 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Approval of Proposal for Accepting Credit Cards with Bank United…………………Page 11 

2. Discussion Regarding Planters Knoll Drainage………………………………………………….Page 22 

3. Discussion Regarding Shared Cost with HOA Regarding Brazilian Pepper Cutting 

4. Discussion Regarding the Landscaping Baskets 

5. Discussion Regarding Landscape Proposal………………………………………………………Page 23 

6. Workshop Items as Required 

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financials…………………………………………………………………………………….…...Page 24 

2. Legal Report 

3. Engineer Report 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 



Page 1



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

UNIVERSITY PLACE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
NOVEMBER 27, 2023 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The November 27, 2023, Regular Board Meeting of the University Place Community Development 
District (the “District”) was called to order at 4:35 p.m. at the Hampton Inn & Suites located at 8565 
Cooper Creek Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida 34201. 
 
B.  PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Sarasota Herald-Tribune on September 15, 2023, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established with the following Supervisors in attendance: 
 
Chairperson Tamara Cashi Present 
Vice Chairman William Poole Present 
Supervisor Sarah Kupiec  Present 
Supervisor David Meyers  Present 
Supervisor Denise Broyhill Present 

 
Staff in attendance included the following: 
 
District Manager Michelle Krizen Special District Services, Inc. 
District Counsel Andrew Cohen Persson & Cohen 
District Engineer Robert Dvorak BDI Engineering  

 
Also present were those indicated on the attendance sign-in sheet. 
 
D.  ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
A resident asked about the results of the wall survey.  It was noted that between 8  and 9% were in favor of a wall. 
The Board will not take any action regarding a wall at this time.  
 

F.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  1.  October 23, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The minutes of the October 23, 2023, Regular Board Meeting were presented for consideration. 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

 
A motion was made by Ms. Cashi, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the October 23, 2023, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
  2.  November 8, 2023, Workshop Meeting 
 
The minutes of the November 8, 2023, Workshop were presented for consideration. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Meyers, seconded by Ms. Broyhill and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the November 8, 2023, Workshop, as amended.   
 
In the updates on pumps there was an error with the cost of the replacement controller. It reads “David 
updated on pumps - there was an outage on pump station 4. The cost of a controller is about $100.” 
Please revise the above line as follows: The cost of the replacement controller is $600. 
 
The following discussion took place at the workshop and needs to be added to the workshop minutes.  
 
David spoke about the need to complete the removal of the rocks partially surrounding the Oak trees 
from the gate house to Honore Avenue.  It's been six months since some of the rocks have been moved 
and placed around the new Seven Oaks landscape at the half circle. 
 
The remaining rocks give the appearance that the community is unkempt and disregards the landscape.  
Given this is such a highly visible location, David suggested the Board form a tiger team to decide where 
to store the remaining rocks in the next month.  David remarked it's time for action. 
 
 
 
G.  OLD BUSINESS 
  1.  Update on Gates and Securitas 
 
We are moving into Phase 2 of the installation, working on the controller to work the gate arms.  There 
are multiple organizations involved with the gates.  Tek Wave is in charge of storing the data; SRQ gate 
and access maintenance the physical structure; Securitas is handling the monitoring.  The HOA was 
previously in charge of the stickers to allow access.  The CDD is working to transition that back to the 
CDD.  Mr. Cohen explained that the $25 fee would be allowed since it is a pass-through and just covers 
the expenses, not creating a profit for the District.  
 
  2.  Status of Irrigation Pump Stations, Well Pumps and Main Line Pump Replacement 
 
Mr. Meyers reported that Hoover would be installing a new pump at Pump Station 1 on December 5. 
W.E.T. will be out on December 4th to decommission Pump 1 for spare parts.  
 
There was significantly less rain this year and Mr. Meyers is closely monitoring the ponds. Pump 3 and 
Pond 15 are of the greatest concern and could run out of water. Mr. Meyers is recommending a staff 
gauge be installed to monitor water usage.  The HOA  asked if the fountain should be turned off to help. 
Mr. Meyers will monitor and let the HOA know if that is necessary. 
 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

A motion was made by Ms. Cashi, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously authorizing $1,000 
to decommission the pump and install staff gauges for $90 plus labor.  
 
  3.  Update on Mainline Connectors 
 
There were no updates regarding this item. 
 
  4.  Update on Meeting Street Turnaround 
 
The project has been completed and is ready for tree trimming to allow better truck access. Mr. Allen, a 
resident who lives adjacent to the turnaround, reported that several trucks had already used the 
turnaround successfully. A discussion ensued regarding the drop-off and the concern of parking in the 
area.  Mr. Dvorak will get a quote regarding curbing with the possibility of “No Parking” being painted 
to the curb.  
 
  5.  Update on Cooper Creek Median 
 
Ms. Krizen spoke with PCL two weeks ago and presented a proposal for adjusting the current system 
instead of replacing the previous lines.  PCL called Ms. Krizen today with a few follow-up questions.  
 
H.  NEW BUSINESS 
   1.  Consider TLC Irrigation and Landscaping Contract Addendums 
 
This information was shared with eh Board at the Workshop and previously discussed. There were no 
additional questions or concerns. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Poole, seconded by Ms. Kupiec and passed unanimously approving the TLC 
irrigation and landscaping contract addendums, as presented. 
 
  2.  Discussion Regarding Gorilla Kleen 
 
Ms. Krizen shared that the supervisor was in contact and would be out to touch up the areas identified 
as well as a few additional areas. The supervisor plans to be onsite next year during the work as well as 
have a Board Member review the daily work.  
 
Ms. Kupiec asked if we had received other quotes.  For next year she would like to see additional quotes. 
Ms. Cashi would like to have the option for the homeowners to have their driveway done at that time at 
the homeowner’s cost on a voluntary basis.  
 
  3.  Workshop Items, as Required 
 
Ms. Kupiec went over all the current proposals from TLC.  She will request quotes for Meeting Street 
trimming and the Planters Knoll’s drainage issue.  A discussion on Planters Knoll ensued, as there is a 
possibility that it is an HOA issue.  The HOA and CDD will further discuss this issue.  
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Financials 
 

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

The financials were presented by Ms. Krizen.  There were no questions from the Board Members. 
 
The next Workshop Meetings are scheduled for December 13, 2023, and January 10, 2024. 
 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for January 22, 2024. 
 
  2.  Legal Report 
 
There was no Legal Report at this time. 
 
 3.  Engineer’s Report 
 
Mr. Dvorak had nothing further to report but was available for questions. 
 
J.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
The HOA has put out a request for volunteers for the baskets. The CDD and HOA will coordinate and 
possibly discontinue Plant Parents.  
 
Ms. Cashi noted that the rocks around the trees needed to be adjusted and/or stored someplace.  The 
HOA will take a look and see if a mutually agreed storage location can be found or move the rocks to 
the entrances.  
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Ms. Broyhill, seconded 
by Ms. Cashi and passed unanimously adjourning the meeting at 5:49 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ________________________________   _________________________________ 
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

Page 5



 

 

University Place CDD Workshop 12/13/2023 
 
All members present 
Chairperson Tamara Cashi Present 
Vice Chairman William Poole Present 
Supervisor Sarah Kupiec Present 
Supervisor David Meyers Present 
Supervisor Denise Broyhill Present 

 
 
 plus 3 residents 
 
David updated on irrigation - not all leaks are being repaired by residents. There are two 
substantial leaks. He presented a proposal to be vetted by the attorney - see attachment. 
 
Pump station 1 is almost completed. Five to six viburnum had to be removed and the remaining 
stumps are dangerous for tripping over. David recommended having the 
stumped ground  and Sarah is helping to look into quotes. 
 
David talked about the replacement pump station for pump station 5. He met with the Hoover 
installation group. The old pump station and new pump station can be lifted over the Honore 
fence, but the HOA will have to cut back the brazilian pepper(s) in the way of this access. We 
will  coordinate with the HOA to get the brazilian peppers trimmed/removed. 
 
Regarding the main line interconnect between PS1 & PS2 mainlines, he hopes to have an 
estimate from TLC by January for determining the exact route for the leg between the existing 
interconnect valve and the PS2 mainline. 
 
David has bills (TLC $1736.12 ) for a substantial leak repair in the Cooper Creek medium as 
well as the removal of re-useable parts from the old pump station 1(WET $250). 
He also has a bill for adjusting the float and water level at pond 4 used as 
the water source for pump station 5 (WET $250). 
 
In January, he will seek funding for replacement of the piping and nozzles at the Meeting Street 
turnaround (TLC $2942). 
 
PLC has agreed to pay the costs of reimbursing the (TLC $585.93) for the Cooper creek 
medium irrigation rotors and nozzles, and that work will be scheduled in January. 
 
The approved staff gauge for pond 13, the source of water for PS3, should be installed  
in December. 
 
Bill updated on gates - 90% of the issues are user based and are being worked out. 
Residents with gate issues need to fill out the form. We hope to put the link for that on the 
website. Denise also discussed possibly putting a FAQ page on the website for gate issues, but 
we might have to send that via email or put it on flyers at the pool. 
 
The Meeting Street resident landscaping needs to be approved at the next public meeting. 
 
We agreed to give the rocks on Cooper Creek to the HOA/landscaping committee.  

Page 6



 

 

 
David mentioned that the area behind Alston Court along  pond 7 is  worn down by the mowing 
equipment and utility vehicles that need to go through there for access. He is working 
with the Pond committee of the HOA on releveling the area so that vehicles can 
safely traverse that section of the path. The area affected is between 20 and 40 ft in  
length.  Brazilian peppers have not been cut back sufficiently in recent years, forcing 
mowers, and pond maintenance vehicles to drive too close to the pond edge.  Will work 
with the HOA to have the brazilian peppers removed from that area. 
 
Tami updated that the HOA’s’ basket committee is taking over maintenance of the flower 
baskets. We will look at costs for the filling materials and plants and consider partnering to get 
them started. 
 

Page 7



 

 

University Place CDD Workshop 1/10/24 
 
All board members present. 
Chairperson Tamara Cashi Present 
Vice Chairman William Poole Present 
Supervisor Sarah Kupiec Present 
Supervisor David Meyers Present 
Supervisor Denise Broyhill Present 

 Residents: Armand Houze, Susan Lerman, David Pere, Colleen Lynch 
 
Armand asked if 2 trees on Honore could be trimmed - Sarah said she will get a bid but it is not 
budgeted. 
 
There was discussion regarding the rocks on Cooper Creek. Removal was already paid for, so 
Sarah will check with the HOA pond committee to see if they can be used to help stop erosion, 
otherwise they will be given to TLC. Some may be moved more to the center/entrance of the 
neighborhood. 
There is a property on Drayton with no barrier to Honore. Sarah is looking into costs of putting 
some clusia there. 
Regarding the property on Planters Knoll that needs the swale dug out (as well as possibly the 
Spring Marsh property), we will get Robert to look at it and decide if he can fix it or recommend 
someone who can. 
 
David got an  estimate for $200 from Mr Bones Stump Grinding to grind the stumps around 
where the new pump was installed. That area needs grass or some sort of ground cover also. 
David presented an Expenditures Repair and Maintenance report by pump station. 
David recommended a review of emergency conditions concerns.  
Right now there is only one irrigation tech who also works for several other communities, with 
no weekend or evening support. 
David discussed new GPS technology that can detect shutoff valves. We could possibly rent it 
and make a map of all of them - rental cost TBD. 
Regarding pumps, the priority is to replace pump station 5. David presented quotes to clear 
access (Brazilian Pepper trees) to get the replacement pump lifted to that location. Tami is 
checking the budget. Susan said that the HOA board has agreed in principle to split the cost. 
David still wants to pursue the mainline connection between pump station 1 and 2. 
There is no remote monitoring for pump stations 2, 3, and 4. He is monitoring now and will 
evaluate alternative monitoring. 
60%-70% of the work has been completed by TLC to irrigate the baskets. 
 
Bill said that a majority of the gate problems have been addressed and there are far less 
resident issues. The new internet will be installed 1/12/24 so camera footage of gate strikes can 
be viewed.  
The issue to get the iron gates to operate on a separate interval s scheduled to be completed by 
February. The pedestrian gates need to be repaired before they can be locked. 
The part has been ordered for the back gate to read the resident window stickers better. 
 
 

Page 8



PROPOSAL

Sales Rep Name

Payment Terms

Airborne

PO Number

Ship To: 

Voice: 941-752-6388
Fax:

Proposal Number: 2572
Proposal Date: Nov 13, 2023

Page:

To:
University Place CDD
SDS - The Oaks Center
2501A Burns Rd
Palm Beach Gardens, FL  33410

University Place CDD
University Park, FL  34201

Customer ID

Customer Contact Shipping Method
UPCDD

Sylvia Bethal

1

Net Due

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount
Re- Install irrigation in the common area in Meeting

Street where the new sod was installed. Requested

by David

22.00 IMPOP6 pop up spray head 6" 10.45 229.90

24.00 IMNZRB Rainbird Nozzle 2.15 51.60

22.00 IMPPNP.5 poly nipple 1/2" 1.00 22.00

22.00 IM90ST.5SE 1/2 90 Degree Male thread X Slip 1.00 22.00

7.00 IMT1X.5 slip tee 1" X 1/2" 1.50 10.50

8.00 IMT.75X.5 slip tee 3/4" X 1/2" 1.00 8.00

120.00 1 PVC PVC 1" 0.80 96.00

100.00 0.75 PVC pvc 3/4" 0.60 60.00

80.00 0.5 PVC PVC 1/2" 0.40 32.00

100.00 IMFLEX.5 1/2" Flex Pipe 1.00 100.00

40.00 LABOR-INSTALL Hours at $54.00 per hour for irrigation installation 54.00 2,160.00

1.00 Day trencher rental 150.00 150.00

Sales Tax 

2,942.00

Freight 0.00

2,942.00TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT

Subtotal 

Complete By:

Total Landscape Care Irrigation, Inc.
4007 45th St. E.
Bradenton, FL  34208

Page 9



PROPOSAL

Sales Rep Name

Payment Terms

Open

PO Number

Ship To: 

Voice: 941-752-6388
Fax: 941-752-6389

Proposal Number: 10692
Proposal Date: Nov 27, 2023

Page:

To:
University Place CDD
SDS - The Oaks Center
2501A B urns Rd
Palm Beach Gardens, FL  33410

University Place CDD

Customer ID

Customer Contact Shipping Method
UPCDD

Sylvia Bethel

1

Net 30 Days

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount
Landscape Enhancement for Meeting Street, tear out

existing debris left behind from tear out. Requested

by Sarah Skupiec.

15.00 7g Big leaf Clusias 45.00 675.00

10.00 Bags of Cocobrown mulch 4.00 40.00

20.00 Tear out & Prep area for new install 42.00 840.00

Sales Tax 

1,555.00

Freight 0.00

1,555.00TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT

Subtotal 

Complete By: Nov 27, 2023

Total Landscape Care South, Inc
4007 45th St E
Bradenton, FL  34208

Page 10



University Place  

DATE  December  19,2023 

Page 11



FORTUNE World's Most Admired Companies®

2014  |  2015  |  2016  |  2017  |  2018  |  2019  |  2020 |  20212 © 2021 Fiserv, Inc. or its affiliates

FORTUNE® World’s Most 
Admired Companies®

2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 
2018, 2019, 2020, 2021

Omnichannel 
Provider of the Year –
TSG’s Payments 
Excellence Awards

Fiserv Named a 
2021 World’s Most 
Innovative Company 
by Fast Company

Global Leader in Payments and Fintech

#1 
Global merchant acquirer

Global issuer processor

U.S. core account 
processing provider 

U.S. ACH, bill payment 
and presentment provider

7,200 peak transactions 
per second

Nearly 6 Million 
merchant locations

+100 countries with 
processing services

Over 40,000
associates globally

Strength in Numbers

Page 12



FORTUNE World's Most Admired Companies®

2014  |  2015  |  2016  |  2017  |  2018  |  2019  |  2020 |  20213 © 2021 Fiserv, Inc. or its affiliates

The way consumers
and businesses interact 
has changed for good 

Page 13



FORTUNE World's Most Admired Companies®

2014  |  2015  |  2016  |  2017  |  2018  |  2019  |  2020 |  20214 © 2021 Fiserv, Inc. or its affiliates

Cloud Technology
will have a positive impact on payment trends 
by offering high security, automatic systems, 
and faster and flexible cash flow. It could 
possibly free the problems of late payments1

B2B Payment System
provides integrated digital payments and payment 
scheduling, and invoicing that fulfills the demands 
of corporate clients for a personalized, customized 
and quick payment system1

Social Commerce
global market is expected to reach $604.5 Billion 
by 20274

The Pace of Change Is Relentless and Is Impacting 
How Consumers Buy and Pay

1. What Are the five Popular Payment Trends of 2021?, PaymentsJournal, December 9, 2020
2. These Six Payments Trends Once Seemed Revolutionary. In 2021, They’ll Become The Norm – Forbes, January 11, 2021
3. Four Digital Payment Trends for 2021, Entrepreneur via BPC Banking Technologies., January 22, 2021
4. Social Commerce – Global Market Trajectory & Analytics – Research and Markets, Sept 2020

growth in contactless usage globally in 2020
per Forbes. And in the post-pandemic world, 
the transition to contactless will only become 
more widespread.2

46% ~33% of shoppers 18 to 37 say that the option to pay 
in installments has influenced their decision to 
complete a purchase1

Diversification of Payment Methods 
is now crucial as the demand increases for new 
digital payment methods capable of meeting 
safety and security concerns of consumers3

Omnichannel – Unified Commerce
as more shoppers prefer the convenience, 
they no longer see separate online and 
physical presence2

Real-Time Payment System 
is gaining popularity with merchants and consumers 
due to its speed, accuracy, security and transparency1

Buy Now Pay LaterContactless Is Here to Stay 

Page 14



FORTUNE World's Most Admired Companies®

2014  |  2015  |  2016  |  2017  |  2018  |  2019  |  2020 |  20215 © 2021 Fiserv, Inc. or its affiliates

Fiserv helps Streamline Payment Acceptance 
and Elevate Payment Experiences

Innovative commerce solutions to help grow your business with integrated, seamless payments 
in-person and online

Accept Payments 
From credit, debit and 
checks to contactless cards 
and mobile wallets, we
help you accept payments 
seamlessly, however and 
wherever your customers 
want to pay.

Acquiring Solutions
Contactless Payments
Point-of-Sale (POS) 
Global Currency Solution
Electronic Check
Acceptance

Drive More Sales 
Encourage interested 
shoppers to become 
purchasers by breaking 
down their barriers to 
buying, whether it’s
in-store or online.

Split Payments 
Gift Cards
Insights and Analytics

Reduce Cost
Increase your transaction 
approval rates and offset 
credit processing fees
to help lower your
payment costs.

Surcharging 
Interchange Optimization 
Authorization Optimization

Secure Commerce
Help protect customer 
information and reduce 
fraud losses. Remove 
sensitive data from your 
environment to help reduce 
PCI compliance scope.

Chargeback Management
Security and Fraud Tools

Digitize Operations
Streamline B2B payment 
processes and business 
management tasks with 
digital tools to improve 
overall efficiency and 
back-office operations. 

B2B Payments
Invoice Presentment & 
Payment 
Customer Payment Portal 
Electronic Payroll Delivery 
Digital Disbursements
Incentive Disbursements

Page 15



FORTUNE World's Most Admired Companies®

2014  |  2015  |  2016  |  2017  |  2018  |  2019  |  2020 |  20216 © 2021 Fiserv, Inc. or its affiliates

Our Consultative Model Is Focused 
on Service and Communication

Sales Executive
Understands your business strategy and 
identifies solutions that can help address 
operational challenges while helping your 
business grow

Relationship Manager
Dedicated point-of-contact who
has ultimate responsibility for the 
relationship and who ensures
ownership and accountability

Account Manager
Timely management of day-to-day 
operational needs administered by an 
assigned associate who understands
your business

1 32

Page 16



FORTUNE World's Most Admired Companies®

2014  |  2015  |  2016  |  2017  |  2018  |  2019  |  2020 |  20217 © 2021 Fiserv, Inc. or its affiliates

Pricing over Interchange 

Settlement
Transaction Fee**

Authorization
Transaction Fee*Card Type

0.75% Over Interchange $0.10 per transactionVisa/MasterCard/Discover

Network FeeDiscount FeeAmerican Express OptBlue

$0.10 per transaction0.75% per transactionAmerican Express

*Authorization transaction fee is charged for each transaction billable under applicable Card Organization Rules, including but not limited to authorization inquiries 
(regardless of whether the transaction is approved or declined), purchases, returns, credits, and reversals.

**Pricing is based on Daily Net Settlement with settlement provided daily net of all fees.

Page 17



FORTUNE World's Most Admired Companies®

2014  |  2015  |  2016  |  2017  |  2018  |  2019  |  2020 |  20218 © 2021 Fiserv, Inc. or its affiliates

Interchange Plus Pricing 

Transaction
Fee

Fee
Frequency

Interchange, Assessments
& Association Fees

Pass ThroughPer TransactionVisa/MasterCard Interchange

Pass ThroughPer TransactionVisa Dues & Assessments

Pass ThroughPer TransactionMasterCard Dues & Assessments

Pass ThroughPer TransactionVisa Access Fee per item

Pass ThroughPer TransactionMasterCard Access Fee per Item

Pricing is based on Daily Net Settlement with settlement provided daily net of all fees.

Page 18



FORTUNE World's Most Admired Companies®

2014  |  2015  |  2016  |  2017  |  2018  |  2019  |  2020 |  20219 © 2021 Fiserv, Inc. or its affiliates

Additional Fees 

RateAdditional Fees
WaivedImplementation Fee – One Time

WaivedApplication Fee – One Time

$0Monthly Maintenance Fee

WaivedMerchant ID Set-Up Fee – Per MID

WaivedMerchant ID Monthly Fee – Per MID

$9.95/ MonthlyPCI Compliance Program Fee – Per location Clover Security 

$49.95/MonthPCI Non-Compliance Fee - Per MID**

WaivedACH Deposit Fee

$27.95Clover VT Monthly Fee 

$30.00Chargeback Fee

$10.00Paper Statement Fee Free email WAIVED IF ELECTRONIC

$0.75Voice Authorization Fee

$0.25IVR Authorization Fee

$0.10AVS (Address Verification System) Fee

WaivedOn-Line Reporting Tool (ClientLine) Fee

0.03%Daily Gross Settlement – Monthly Fee Invoicing
*Cost of PCI Compliance Program; Not Applicable for PCI Level I & Level Merchants
**Cost of PCI Non-Compliance

Page 19



FORTUNE World's Most Admired Companies®

2014  |  2015  |  2016  |  2017  |  2018  |  2019  |  2020 |  202110 © 2021 Fiserv, Inc. or its affiliates

Clover Virtual Terminal Gateway 

Page 20



FORTUNE World's Most Admired Companies®

2014  |  2015  |  2016  |  2017  |  2018  |  2019  |  2020 |  202111 © 2021 Fiserv, Inc. or its affiliates

Thank You!

Page 21



Page 22



PROPOSAL

Sales Rep Name

Payment Terms

Open

PO Number

Ship To:

Voice: 941-752-6388
Fax: 941-752-6389

Proposal Number: 10690
Proposal Date: Nov 14, 2023

Page:

To:
University Place CDD
SDS - The Oaks Center
2501A B urns Rd
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

University Place CDD

Customer ID

Customer Contact Shipping Method
UPCDD

Sylvia Bethel

1

Net 30 Days

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount
At Cooper Creek entrance; cust down and remove

stumps for 6 Ligustrum trees.  Grade area and install

sod.

46.00 LABOR Hours @ $42 per hour 42.00 1,932.00

1.00 Day Loader Rental 402.50 402.50

800.00 sq. ft. St. Augustine sod 0.78 624.00

1.00 Delivery Fees 100.00 100.00

Sales Tax

3,058.50

Freight 0.00

3,058.50TOTAL PROPOSAL AMOUNT

Subtotal

Complete By: Nov 14, 2023

4007 45th St E
Bradenton, FL  34208

Total Landscape Care, Inc.

Page 23



 University Place
Community Development District

   Financial Report For
December 2023

Page 24



Page 25



Administrative

Other Public Safety

Page 26



Landscape

Irrigation Services

Roads and Street Facilities

Common Area

Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36


	University Place Community Development District - January 22, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Approval of Minutes
	November 27, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	December 13, 2023 Workshop Board Meeting Minutes
	January 10, 2024 Workshop Board Meeting Minutes

	Update on Meeting Street Turn Around
	Consider Approval of Proposal for Accepting Credit Cards with Bank United
	Discussion Regarding Planters Knoll Drainage
	Discussion Regarding Landscape Proposal
	Financials




